Memo

To: PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD

From: Curt J. Nedved Supervisor of Parks

CC: Jennifer Wills

Date: 5-12-15
Re: BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF APRIL 12" 2015 THROUGH May
9™ 2015

TREE BOARD REPORT

e Removed 17 trees

e Machine ground 17 stumps

e Pruned 357 trees

e Chipped brush and removed trees at Golf course

e Planted 1 tree

e Responded to 5 after hours calls

e Completed 3 site updates/inspections

¢ Root pruned 5 trees for sidewalk repair

e Sprayed dogwoods along Commerce for fruit control

e Treated 14 trees for oak worm
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PARKS BOARD REPORT

25 hours of vandalism repair

Completed bark mulching of beds at RA Long and Roy Morse softball
Cleaned south end Lake grates multiple times

Prepared and assisted for 2 softball tourneys

Started league softball on Tuesdays and Thursdays

Continued with nutria and beaver trapping, 2 nutria caught
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Continued full mow route

Treated additional turf areas for moss

Painted picnic tables at Cloney, Freeman and Lake Sacajawea
Continue high park usage and seven day week rest room and garbage routes
Weed control, weed whipping and edging continues

Removed fencing and infrastructure at Archie Anderson baseball fields.
Leveling complete and grass planted in areas of removals at Archie.
Added fence to baselines at Roy Morse softball fields 1 and 2.
Removed Gearhart playground and installing new swing set now.
Cleaned boat ramp area at Gearhart.

Installed 4 additional entry panels at Asian island.

Installed hanging baskets along Hemlock walk.

Rough mowed 3" Ave.,, Nursery and Regency

Prepared and assisted with kids fishing event at Martins dock.



